

Christine PILTANT
Knight of the Legion of Honour

christine.piltant@interieur.gouv.fr
+33 (0)6 02 18 76 87

Summary

Experienced administrative judge with a demonstrated history of working in the public policy industry. Skilled in international, public and administrative law, in international humanitarian law, asylum law and international relations.

Graduated from Ecole Nationale d'Administration (ENA).

Work experience.

Since March 2021 : **Ministry of the Interior (France)** : Head of the department for asylum and protection.

Since October 2019 : **NATO** : appointed judge at the Mission appeals tribunal

September 2020/March 2021 :

- **Tribunal administratif de Nantes (France)** : consultant judge (elections, environment, urban planning, residence permits, visa and citizenship).
- **Cour nationale du droit d'asile (France)** : president of division.

September 2017 – August 2020 : **Ministry for the Armed forces (France)** : deputy director for international and European law, legal department.

April 2014 – August 2017 : **Cour administrative d'appel de Nantes (France)**: April 2014 – August 2017: advisory judge and Judge (urban planning, environment, expropriation, labour, residence permits, visa and citizenship).

January 2013 – March 2014 : **Ministry of justice (Ukraine)**: international legal expert.

2014, 2015, and 2019 : **OSCE**: short term electoral observer (Ukraine).

January 2011 – December 2012 : **Ministry of the Interior (France)**: chief of the office of legal affairs and litigation, for French nationality

October 2005 – December 2010 : **Tribunal administratif de Nantes (France)**: judge.

October 1986 – October 2001 : **Crédit commercial de France / HSBC (France)**: auditor, account Manager (Paris, Nantes).

October 1985 – May 1986 : **House of Commons (United Kingdom)**: parliamentary assistant.

Education

Diplôme universitaire transfrontalier de droit international humanitaire, Institut du droit et du développement, université de Nice Sophia Antipolis. 2017. Law of armed conflicts; law of disarmament and non-proliferation; international criminal law; international humanitarian law; refugee law.

Ecole nationale d'administration. 2003/2005. Public administration, administrative law, international relations, European affairs, economics.

Maitrise de langues étrangères appliquées – English and German (master's degree), université Paris IV Sorbonne. 1987.

Diplôme de l'Institut d'Etudes Politiques de Paris (international relations, European affairs). 1985.

Certificate of proficiency in English. University of Cambridge (UK). 1980

Training

M5-34 NATO Legal Advisor Course, NATO school Oberammergau (4/2018).

European Judicial Training Network: right of asylum in the European Union (11/2016); article 6 of the European convention on human rights (5/2015).

Languages: French: native; English: fluent; German: working knowledge; Ukrainian: basic